
July 7,2023 

  

To, 

BSE Limited 
Listing Department 
P.J. Towers, 

Dalal Street, Fort, 

Mumbai-400 001 

Script Code: 503349 

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our RTA — Link Intime India Private 
Limited, providing information regarding loss of share certificates of the shareholders of 
The Victoria Mills Limited. This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015. 

This is for your information and records 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For The Victoria Mills Ltd 

HUSSAIN SHABBI 
SIDHPURWALA 

  

Hussain Shabbir Sidhpurwala 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

The Victoria Mills Limited 
Registered Office: Victoria House, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013. 

Phone: +91-22-2497 1192/93 Fax: +91-22-2497 1194 Email; vicmill@vsnl.com / vicmill2013@gmali.com 

Website : www.victoriamills.in CIN: L17110MH1913PLC000357



  

From: instamisreports@linkintime coin 
To: cs.viernill@qmail.com; viernill201 3@amail.com 
ce: Satvan.cesal@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
Date: 07 July 2023 04:01:18 
Attachments: 1D813.pdf 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have 

already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : The Victoria Mills Limited 
  

  

                  
  

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

06 Jul 2023 001223 K.N. PARIKH 102675 12751-12751 1 Lost By Holder 

06 Jul 2023 001223 K.N. PARIKH 110676 76525 - 76528 4 Lost By Holder 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 

(




	Letter to BSE_July 7,2023
	ID813

